

Fwd: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)"
<steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>,
"Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 11:02:03 -0500

You may find this amusing....

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: March 3, 2017 at 10:31:07 AM EST
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)"
<Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

I discussed this with them at my DMC.

They said TB/MBC on Monday!

Like, tomorrow.

#fairhydro

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-03-17 10:25 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

Hi Andrew,

We sent the attached to CO for the Affordability Fund item. They also need a memo from ENERGY MO to PO requesting the expedited approval. Can you assist with this please?

Many thanks,

Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-03-17 10:18 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Stajduhar, Greg (TBS); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

Please find attached a request for expedited Cabinet approval for the Affordability Fund item.

Thanks,

Keley